
 

   

    

  
   

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK 
COLLEGE OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND FORESTRY 

The Graduate School 

TO:  The Graduate School 

FROM:   

Chair, Examination Committee 

SUBJECT:  Doctoral Candidacy Examination Form and Schedule 

The doctoral candidacy examination committee for 

met on and agreed to the following (fill in information for one form only): 

☐ Form 1 
Questions will  be submitted to the exam committee chair  by: 
Exam  chair  will  review questions and submit  to major  professor by: 
Major professor  will  administer  the written examination and return the answers to committee  member who 
submitted question by: 
Graded questions will be returned to major professor by: 
Major professor will  send all graded questions to all committee members by: 

☐ Form 2 
Topic or question assigned to student: 
The student will give a copy of the written report to each committee member  by: 
Additional instructions: 

☐ Form 3 
Research proposal topic: 
The student  will give a copy of the written proposal to each committee  member by: 

The following information must be provided for all candidates: 
Date of oral exam: Time and location: 
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Examination Committee: 

Defense Chair Signature 

Major Professor Signature 

cc: The Graduate School 

X 
Steering Committee Member Signature 1 

X 
Steering Committee Member Signature 2 
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Steering Committee Member Signature 3 

X 
Examiner Signature 1 

X 
Examiner Signature 2 
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